



Nashua Regional Solid Waste Management
District Meeting – April 12, 2022



APPROVED Meeting Minutes

Attendees:

Eric Slosek	Town of Amherst
Joan Cudworth, Treasurer	Town of Hollis
Kris Perreault	Town of Merrimack
Leo Lessard	Town of Milford
Mike Fimbel	Town of Mont Vernon
Scott Perkins, Chair	City of Nashua
Rhonda Martin	Town of Pelham

Staff:

Emma Rearick, Regional Planner II	NRPC
Kristin Wardner, Admin. Asst.	NRPC

I. Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 10:04am by Scott Perkins.

II. Review revised transfer station sign quotes

Mike Fimbel asked if the original proposal mentioned the need for 11 signs and Emma Rearick confirmed that it did but it is a complex order so there was some confusion. Cudworth asked and Rearick confirmed that the updated quote from Perma-Line Corp. is for \$3,791 and that the original vote was not to exceed \$3,000. She stated she contacted the Dept. of Corrections for an updated quote but has not heard back as of the meeting date. She said the turnaround for Perma-Line is 10 days to 2 weeks from order and they will deliver to the Nashua location.

Cudworth asked if the funds are available for the difference and Emma stated that the funds are available in the bank and she has been meeting with Sylvia Nassy, Business Manager, to review the budget for this year. It was stated that the American Flag quote was \$3,700.

Fimbel stated he is not crazy about spending the extra money but he knows the signs are needed and is in favor. Cudworth stated that someone at their facility poured gasoline into vegetable oil recently. She wondered if it was because they took down their previous Hazardous Waste signs in anticipation of the new one.

Motion from Cudworth to spend \$3,791.00 to Perma-Line Corp. for the purchase of 11 signs.

On the motion, Perkins pointed out that as a cost-saving measure, the price will be printed directly on the signs and hooks can be added at a later date.

The motion was seconded by Martin. All in favor.

Fimbel stated he likes how the signs say "Next event..". Everyone agreed they will stand out more, look more organized and will be easier to read.

III. Other Business

None

IV. Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 10:13am from Cudworth with a second from Martin. All in favor.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 at 10:00AM